From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 7/6/2011 5:25:28 PM
Subject: Re: signed version of DOJ reply to 7/5/11 letter from Chairman Issa and RMM Grassley attached.

Agree re process - we shld confer tomorrow. Thanks.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 05:18 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: RE: signed version of DOJ reply to 7/5/11 letter from Chairman Issa and RMM Grassley attached.

Totally fine to go home -- nothing happy here to return to! | do think the letter got a little better, but it was a bad
process.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 5:17 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Re: signed version of DOJ reply to 7/5/11 letter from Chairman Issa and RMM Grassley attached.

Ron, my appt has just ended and | can come back if you need me but | see that the letter has gone -as has our
production for today. If you don't need me tonight, I'll follow my BB and return in the am.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 04:44 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Miller, Matthew A
(SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMQ); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Richardson, Margaret
(SMO)

Subject: signed version of DOJ reply to 7/5/11 letter from Chairman Issa and RMM Grassley attached.
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